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DATE: March 23, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel *DW
RE: Docket No. 030696-T1; Compliance investigation of 9278 Communications, Inc.

for apparent violation of Sections 364.02 and 364.04, Florida Statutes.

CLOSURE OF DOCKET

In Order No. PSC-05-0825-PAA-TI, issued August 16, 2005, the Commission approved
the settlement offer tendered by 9278 Communications, Inc. (9278) and ordered that Docket No.
030696-TI shall be closed administratively upon receipt of the final payment and confirmation of
compliance with its settlement offer. Consummating Order No. PSC-05-0904-CO-TI, issued
September 14, 2005, made Order No. PSC-05-0825-PAA-TI effective and final.

One of the agreements in 9278’s settlement offer was for the company to register as an
interexchange company (IXC) and file a tariff. Since the Consummating Order was issued, 9278
decided not to provide intrastate interexchange telephone service in Florida, and therefore,
registration as an IXC and filing a tariff is not necessary. However, the company was assigned
Registration No. TK034 only for the purpose of recording the payment of its voluntary
contribution and Regulatory Assessment Fees pursuant to its settlement offer. Notwithstanding,
the company complied with all of its other agreements in its settlement offer. Accordin
TKO034 should be removed from the IXC register and this docket should be cjosed
administratively.
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cc: Dale Buys
Margie Johnson
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